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Our Ref: 20230125-1

Direct Phone: (08) 8343 8138

Email: adrian.tero@epic.com.au
30 January 2025

Ms W Jenkins

Group Manager — Finance Operations
Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 12, 171 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000
Via email: wendy.jenkins@aemo.com.au
Dear Wendy,

Re: STTM MOS Allocation Service Costs for Financial Year 2026

In accordance with Clause 424 of the National Gas Rules, Epic Energy South Australia Pty Ltd ('E'plc)
wishes to advise that our estimate of the MOS Allocation service cost regarding one (1) STTM Plpellne
being the Moomba to Adelaide Pipeline, for the 2026 Financial Year is as follows : L R

Breakdown of Costs

o Internal Labour $ 87,013
e External Providers $ 21,700
e Subtotal $108,713
e GST $ 10,871
e Commercial Interest $§ 2,717
e TOTAL $ 122,301

Should you have any questions, please contact our Risk and 'Co'rh'plianceiEAijyisér}.:A_dri_an Tero.

Yours Sincerely

Thdr—

James Adams
Chief Financial Officer
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